
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE January 26, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. CECIL OVERTON TO 

THE NORTHEAST MISSISSIPPI REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  JT  
  

 

Request: 

I respectfully request your re-appointment of Mr. Cecil Overton to the Northeast Mississippi 

Regional Water Supply District Board of Commissioners.  His current term will expire on March 

31, 2022 and this re-appointment will be for an additional term of five (5) years.   

  

 


